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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) R —

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 6:28 PM

To: 'Chan, Kian-Meng'

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: Oref: 23821429425G-003 | SKA5735U on 10/01/2019 | Market Value
Dear Kian Meng,

The market value for SKA 5735U is $32K - 33K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Chan, Kian-Meng [mailto:Kianmeng.chanl@aig.com]

sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 11:50 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Oref: 23821429425G-003 | SKA5735U on 10/01/2019 | Market Value

Good day LKK,

Appreciate your kind assistance on determining the market value of above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1678
KianMeng.Chan1@aig.com | www.aig.sg

Follow us:

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

"> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

\ehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No..

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years).

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jan 2019
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httbé://vrl.lta. gov.sg/lta/vrl/ action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput‘?FUNCTION_ID=F030. -
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Singapore NRIC
2216A

SKA5735U

No

16 Jan 2019

MAZDA

MAZDAG 2.0L SDN V
Blue

2010

LF10945251
JMBGH10F2B0200500
108.0 kW (144 bhp)
$27,807.00

15 Mar 2011

15 Mar 2011

0

$27,807.00

Yes
14 Mar 2021
$16,684.00

14 Mar 2021

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$61,894.00

$13,348.00

$30,032.00

~ 33k
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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chan1@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 11:50 AM

To: SUR

Subject: Oref: 23821429425G-003 | SKA5735U on 10/01/2019 | Market Value
Attachments: SKA5735U.pdf

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
KianMeng.Chan1@aig.com | www.aig.sd

Follow us:

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient. you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the criginal and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



1/21/2019 Used Mazda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGT_.ARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars ed Car Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

dealers HE  Sell ur Car for More Cash
competed to \ Highest Price or Get $100 Free | SELLYOURCAR

buy my car! » Get Paid Now, Handover Later

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just
$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Advertisement o PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

With over 200 units of vehicles

-
]
]
L}
3

- o
GV Credit Pte Ltd to choose from, ranging from G PO E

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling all European to Japanese Makes.
Browse by Category M Sort Ev Date Posted v 100 rési.rifs,’page v
2 vehicles Mazda 6 ) o - ' b
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Mazda 6 Any Any 2011 Any Any Any All
Mazda 6 2.0A R $33,300 $9,220 fyr 16-Feb-2011 1,999 cc 59,000 km Luxury Available

Fully Service By Mazda Agent! Genuine Super Low Mileage, Very Well Taken Care By Previous Owner, Sheltered Parking Since Day 1. No Repairs
Needed. The Best Condition Mazda In The Market, Spacious Inte, ..

Posted: 18-Jan-2019  Tags: 2011 Mazda 6, 2011 mazda 6, Mazda 6, mazda 6, Mazda, 6, Used Mazda

Mazda 6 2.5A R $46,888 $10,300 /yr 21-Nov-2011 2,488 cc 93,360 km Luxury Available

New Year Promo, Celebrate The Festive Period And Drive Away With Extended 3 Years Warranty From Us! From $1,140/Month. High Specs! High Parf
At 17.7K! Genuine Low Mileage, New Road Tax Till May. Drive...

Cars 88 Pte Ltd

Posted: 17-Jan-2019

Tags: 2011 Mazda 6, 2011 mazda 6, Mazda 6, mazda 6, Mazda, 6, Used Mazda

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,

Price Depreciation ) Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 100 ¥ results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars ' Sell My Car | Directory = Products | Insurance Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE ¢ & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

insurance. Find buy used Mazda, Mazda Singapore, used Mazda Singapore, used Mazda, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Mazda Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parallel

Importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our si 1d new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs,
‘23l ests operties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.,

art.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given

All prices and other information displayed on sgCar
J 2 ar current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errars or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

that this information is accurate,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=2011 &MOD=Mazda&MMO=6&RPG=100&VEH=0 mnm



